
From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel 
Sent: 3/17/2010 5:05:07 PM 
To: 'Donald.Lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov' (Donald.Lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Extra Copy of Phase 2 GRC Application/Testimony 

Don 
Will do. We are filing Monday. 

From: Lafrenz, Donald J. <donald.lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov> 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Sent: Wed Mar 17 16:34:27 2010 
Subject: Extra Copy of Phase 2 GRC Application/Testimony 

John - can I get an 
additional copy of PG&E's phase 2 GRC application and testimony when its 
filed next week? 

(This would 
mean 2 copies to be sent to me, 1 copy to Steve Roscow, and 1 copy to Bruce 
Kaneshiro for Energy Div.) 

Thanks, 

-Don Lafrenz, 
703-1063 
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